
 

  

    

     
    

        
 

       
     
        
       

         
       
       
     

      

     
     

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

July 15, 2015 

TO: File No. S7-08-15 

FROM: J. Matthew DeLesDernier 
Division of Investment Management 

RE: Investment Company Reporting Modernization — Release No. 
IC-31610 

On July 9, 2015, David Grim, Director, Diane Blizzard, Associate Director, Sara 
Cortes, Senior Special Counsel, Richard Rodgers, Senior Special Counsel, Michael 
Pawluk, Branch Chief, and J. Matthew DeLesDernier, Senior Counsel of the 
Division of Investment Management and Matthew Kozora, Financial Economist of 
the Division of Economic and Risk Analysis met with Chuck Callahan, Senior Vice 
President, Regulatory Affairs, Robert Schifellite, President, Investor Communication 
Solutions, and Lyell Dampeer, President, Investor Communication Solutions U.S. of 
Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. and Annette Nazareth, Partner, and Vishal 
Melwani, Summer Associate of Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP. 

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss proposed rule 30e-3 under the 
Investment Company Act of 1940. 
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